Collin Edwards
President

Adam Probst
Vice-Presidens

Sandi T. Burley
Secretary /
Treasurer

JURORS:

District 1A
Maurice
Bachus

District IB
Joseph
Parker, Sr.

District 2
Willie Bill
Yearby

District 34
Adam
Probst

District 3B
Scottie
Whittington

District 44
Genesia
Allen

District 4B

Gary
Neal

District 54
Collin
Edwards

District 5B
Brad
Adams

Concordia Parish Police Jury
Notice P : 05/06/2022 300 pam. | ;
otice Posted rlnME_LO_; _QFMQQ 4001 Carter Street, Rm 1 :
Vidalia, LA 71373
Phone: 318-336-7151 Fax: 318-336-9915
conppj.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA**

May 9, 2022 --6:00 PM

4001 Carter Street, Room 2, Vidalia, LA 71373
PUBLIC HEARING:

A) Open Public Hearing for Ordinance 2022-04 Re-districting Plans for
Concordia Parish Police Jury
B) Public Comments
C) Close Public Hearing
1) Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge and Roll Call of Members
2) Approve April 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
3) Guest: Bryant Killen
4) Guest: Ellen Yates, Vidalia Beautification Committee / Old Courthouse for Christmas
5) Adopt Ordinance 2022-04 — Re-districting Plans for Concordia Parish Police Jury
6) Adopt Resolution 22-012 —- LGAP Resolution of Support |
7) Adopt Resolution 22-013 — CWEF Resolution of Support
8) Adopt Resolution 22-014 — Concordia Sentinel as the Parish’s Official Journal
9) Discussion of Forest Road (Adam Probst) |
10) Committee Reports / Action:
a.Finance — Ratify Purchase Orders and Bank Statements
b.Finance — Ratify 2022 — Q1 Budget
11)Projects: Brushy Bayou, PA 4462, ARPA, Broadband, DR Projects, HM Projects, Misc. Grants
12) Ordinance Violations |
13) Secretary / Treasurer’s Report
14) Occupational Licenses / Liquor License:
- Liquor License Renewal: JoJo’s Drive Thru, Monterey Market, Swamp Dog / Frozen
Spokane, Swamp Dog / Spokane Resort, Dodge Store
15) Discuss Work Orders /Approve Superintendent’s Material & Work Request
16) Review Work Orders
17) Correspondence / Public Comments (on agenda items)
18) Reserve the Right to enter into Execuiive Session

19) Adjourn

**The Concordia Parish Police Jury affords the opportunity ta any member of the public, present at its meetings, to addressthe Jury prior to final action on any matter under consideration
before the full jury. Per Open Meetings Law, “Public Comment Period” will be held under sach agenda item once a motion is made and prior to final vote. In accordance with the American
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance contact Sandi T. Burley at 318-336-7151 describing the assistance required.

Concordia Parish Police Jury is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employee



Sent at: 4/28/2022 12:47:06 PM

Public Hearing Notice - Re-district Plans

From: Sandi Burley <sandiburtey318@gmail.com>
To: Sandi Burley <sandiburley318@gmail.com>, legals concordiasentinel.com <legais@concordiasentinel.com>

PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 2022-04

REDISTRICTING PLANS FOR CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY

The Concordia Parish Police Jury will hold a public hearing for review and comments on the revised
re-districting plans for the Concordia Parish Police Jury. The meeting will be held at 6 pm on
Maonday, May g, 2022 at the Police Jury Meeting Room loeated at 4001 Carter Street, Room 2,
Vidalia, LA 71373. 05/04/22

Sandi T. Burley

Secretary / Treasurer
Concordia Parish Police Jury
Phone: 318-336-7151

Fax: 318-336-9915



PARISH POLICE JURY
REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 25, 2022
6:00 P.M.

The Police Jury of Concordia Parish met this day in regular session convened. There were
present the following members:

1)

2)

3)

4)

)

President: Collin Edwards
Members: Joseph Parker, Sr., Willie Yearby, Gary Neal,
Adam Probst, Genesia Allen, Brad Adams
Absent: Maurice Bachus, Scottie Whittington
Secretary Treasurer: Sandi T. Burley
Invocation: Mr. Yearby
Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Probst

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Edwards. Ms. Burley conducted the roil call and a
quorum was declared present.

A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the minutes of the
April 11, 2022 meeting as distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

A request to fill the board vacancy of Mr. Jerry Stalling for the Concordia airport Authority
was received. The Board recommended the appointment of Mr. Martin Hammett to the
Board. A motion was made by Mr. Neal seconded by Mr. Adams to approve the
appointment. Motion carried unanimously.

A request from USACE was received to accept the work on Maxwell Road as satisfactorily
complete and returned to the Parish. Both Mr. Edwards and Mr. Parker had reviewed the
work conducted. A motion was made by Mr. Parker seconded by Mr. Parker to allow the
President to sign the acceptance letter with USACE. Motion carried unanimously.

Committee Reports were next:

Grants Committee: The Grants Committee met and reviewed the ARPA Guidelines and
request for fund allocations. Resolution 22-011 for ARPA Funding Allocations was offered
to amend the resolution passed in 2021. A motion was made by Mr. Neal seconded by Mr.
Yearby to approve the resolution. There were no comments and the motion carried
unanimously.



6)

7

8)

)

Projects of the Parish were next discussed:

Brushy Bayou — DOTD has returned the preliminary drawings to JKS for additional
corrections needed.

PA 4462 — The gravel portion of the project is approved. The asphalt road portion is under
review to be awarded.

Broadband — No further updates have been announced on GUMBO or RDOF funding.
ARPA - No further updates were needed. A request was received from the Monterey Rural
Water System for use of the funding allocations toward softening resin. Three quotes were
obtained to support the procurement requirement. The lowest quote was for Resin Tech
softening resin for $84,6000.45 (with additional $1500 for taxes and freight). A motion was
made by Mr. Neal seconded by Mr. Probst to approve the disbursement of the ARPA funds
toward the purchase. Motion carried unanimously.

HM-CPPJ 2022 (Vidalia Canal Study) — The Waterways Committee (Parker, Yearby, Neal)
had met to review the RFQ for Engineering to conduct a study and design of the Vidalia
Canal at Cocodrie Bayou toward mitigation efforts. Two proposals were received: Jordan,
Kaiser & Sessions (JKS) and Bryant Hammett and Associates (BHA). During the scoring
and reviewing process by the committee, JKS was deemed non-responsive as their proposal
did not include all the required documents. A motion was made by Mr. Parker seconded by
Mr. Yearby to award the RFQ to BFHA as the responsive proposer. There were no further
comments and motion carried unanimously.

Under Ordinance Violations, Mr. Parker brought forward the issue of dumping in the parish
specifically on Bayou and Lower Levee Roads. Discussion was held to put the surveillance
cameras back in place to monitor illegal dumping in the parish.

Under the Secretary / Treasurer’s Report, Ms. Burley brought forward:

A. Tier 3 Reports are due by May 15%,

B. Bill Blair will be conducting a mapping meeting on April 28 and 29". The
meeting on the 28" is scheduled to begin at 10:30 with a review of the current
preliminary maps. This meeting is a joint meeting between CPPJ and CPSB.

C. LGAP projects for requested funding is due June 3. Ms. Burley asked Mr.
Guillory to work on a list of requests for the upcoming funding application.

A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby and carried ynanimously to
approve the following occupational licenses:
- Cenla Pregnancy Center dba Miss Lou Pregnancy Center, 4951 Hwy 84, Vidalia
- Swampyard Enterprise, Edward Jefferson, 255 Mimosa Drive — record/ movie/film
company; apparel and shoes
- Carolyn’s Interior Design, Carolyn Powell, 255 Mimosa Drive — interior decorating
- Boggy Bayou Processors, LLC, 603 Boggy Bayou Road — meat processing

Page 2 of 6



10)Mr. Guillory gave the following updates on Superintendent’s Work Orders.
610 (yards) — 5 BJ Road; 5 Sage Road; 20 Eagle Road; 10 East Road; 5 Belle Grove; 15
National Guard Road; 30 Country Meadows; 30 Bedark Road
Maintenance Gravel (yards) — 15 Monterey Dump Site; 45 Bodark; 30 Southwind; 15 Poole
Road Ferriday
Culverts approved at last meeting should arrive on Thursday.
A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Parker to approve the work orders.

11) Work Orders from the Jurors were next brought forward. A motion was made by Mr.
Yearby seconded by Mr. Parker to approve the following;
Yearby - limbs on Concordia Park and Freeman Road
Allen — raw sewage complaints in canal near Delta Charter (discussing with Caleb Smith,
Sanitarian)
(ruillory — discussed the need for 3 large culverts on Bob Rife and Emfinger Road. Quotes
have been obtained and the cost will be $29,495. Mr. Guillory stated these 12 gauae
culverts have approximately a 25 year life span.
Motion carried unanimously.

12) Under Correspondence, Mr. Adams discussed security cameras needed at the maintenance
unit as discussed at a prior meeting. A cost of approximately $85 each for 3 cameras using
solar power and wifi capabilities was obtained. A motion was made by Mr. Neal, seconded
by Mr. Yearby and carried unanimously to purchase the security cameras.

13)No Executive Session was needed.

14) A motion was made by Mr. Neal seconded by Ms. Allen to adjourn. Motion carried
unanimously.

Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer

Page 3 of 6




On motion by Mr. Neal and second by Mr. Yearby, the Concordia Parish Police Jury adopted the
following Resolution,

RESOLUTION 22-011

A RESOLUTION COMMITTING FUNDS FROM THE
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA)
AND FURTHER PROVIDING OTHER DETAILS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the ARPA fund allocations have been previously allocated under Resolution
21-014 to Lake St. John Waterworks, Monterey Rural Water System, Concordia Waterworks, and
Concordia Parish Sewer District operate a public water or sewerage system serving residents of the
unincorporated portions of Concordia Parish in which to make applications to the State of
Louisiana’s “Water Sector Program”, Drinking Water Revolving 1.oan Fund Louisiana Community
Development Block Grant programs and/or internal utility projects to make improvements to
water/sewerage treatments and/or production system improvements;

WHEREAS, the Parish is in need of projects and improvements available under ARPA
provisions to provide support to the residents of the unincorporated portions of Concordia Parish;

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury has received funds from the United States
through the American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA™) that may be used for the “Government Services to
the Extent of Revenue Loss”, “Investments in Broadband Infrastructure”, and/or “Capital
Expenditures”;

NOW, THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Concordia Parish Police Jury does hereby continue to allocate and
commit funds of the Concordia Parish Police Jury’s ARPA funds to serve as matching funds,
exclusive of funds needed for Administration and Engineering unless properly procured, for the
Lake St. John Waterworks, Monterey Rural Water System, Concordia Waterworks, and Concordia
Parish Sewer District applications to the Water Sector Program, Drinking Water Revolving Loan
Fund, and/or Louisiana Community Development Block Grant programs for grant funding to
provide water/sewerage treatment and production system improvements;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Concordia Parish Police Jury makes the following
amended allocations to Revenue Replacement, Broadband, and/or Capital Expenditures under the
provisions to ARPA as:

The funds approved for Sewer / Water Allocations are:
Lake St. John Water Works - $150,000

Monterey Rural Water System - $300,000

Concordia Water Works District No 1 - $300,000
Concordia Parish Sewage District No 1 - $400,000

Page 4 of 6



Other Allocations (cost estimates):

Broadband - $200,000 (if the water/sewer systems do not have a cost overrun)

Capital Expenditures for Drainage Projects - $250,000

Administration of Parish Other Allocation Projects - $75,000

Parish Operating Funds (General, Highway, Drainage, etc.) - $2,065,000 (if other allocations do not
have a cost overrun)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of the Concordia Parish Police Jury is hereby
authorized to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement and distribution of funds to the water and
sewer districts aforementioned,;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Concordia Parish Police Jury has determined capital
expenditures to be less than $1 million or more and written justification requirements are not
applicable under the SLFRF (ARPA) guidelines. Appropriate reporting will be submitted.

The Resolution was submitted to an official vote as a whole and the vote being as follows:

Yeas: 7
Nays: 0
Absent; 2

Abstained: 0

Resolution passed unanimously this 25% day of April, 2022.

ATTEST:
COLLIN EDWARDS SANDI T. BURLEY
PRESIDENT SECRETARY/TREASURER

Page 5 of 6



{CONVERTED FROM PDF FOR FILE COPY}

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

VICKSBURG DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS VIDALIA AREA OFFICE
100 ADVOCATE ROW

VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 71373

January 25, 2022
MFR-0001

Subject: “Acceptance of Maxwell Road Item 374-R”
Contract No. W912EE18C0019
MRI. Levee Enlargement/ Berms Item 374-R

President Concordia Parish Police Jury
4001 Carter Street Room 1
Vidalia, Louisiana 71373

To Whom It May Concern,

It has been determined that the most recent work on Maxwell Road is satisfactorily
complete and is hereby returned to you for incorporation into your maintenance program. The
Vicksburg District is now fully released from any temporary responsibilities assumed during
construction for this portion of the project. The contractor remains responsible for completion
of all remaining work under the contract including, but not limited to, any deficiencies,
environmental protection, erosion repairs, maintenance of turfing and final turf establishment,
including the slopes of the levee up to the edge of the pavement.

Please acknowledge by signing this letter and returning it to this office.

Sincerely,

BLAKE.ROBIN.

Digitally signed by BLAKE.ROBIN.D.1523847810
D.1523847810 Date: 2022.01.25 08:59:18

Robin D. Blake

Contracting Officer Representative

Concordia Parish Police Jury, President

Page 6 of 6



ORDINANCE NO: 2022-04

An Ordinance to establish divided precincts, provide for polling locations
and to adopt a redistricting plan for the Concordia Parish Police Jury; and
otherwise, to provide with respect thereto.

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury is elected from multi-member and single
member districts;

WHEREAS, interposing the population data from the 2020 federal decennial census into the
current districting plan for the Concordia Parish Police Jury discloses that there are districts
which exceed the acceptable population deviation under the principal of one-person-one-vote;

WHEREAS, Louisiana law requires the Concordia Parish Police Jury to declare whether its
existing districting plan is malapportioned following a federal decennial census; and if so,
provide for a new redistricting plan;

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury, is unable to create a redistricting plan using
the whole precincts submitted to the United States Bureau of the Census and, in accordance
with LRS 18:532.1(D)(2), will need to divide several precincts into two or more precincts,
which divisions shall be by a visible feature which is a census tabulation boundary.

NOW, THEREFORE:
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY THAT:

SECTION 1

A. The Concordia Parish Police Jury hereby divides and creates neW precincts to be used
in its redistricting plan to be first implemented for all purposes related to the qualifying
for elections and the regularly scheduled elections for Concordia Parish in the Fall of
2022.

B. The geographic precinct divisions are described below and more specifically depicted
and clarified in the maps, shapefiles and block equivalency files submitted to the
Louisiana Secretary of State for their implementation.

C. The precincts listed in Part C are described specifically in Part D1 through Part D6.

Precinct 4-4 is hereby divided to create Precinct 4-4 and Precinct 1-2A
Precinct 4-2 is hereby divided to create Precinct 4-2 and Precinct 1-3A
Precinct 5-1 is hereby divided to create Precinct 5-1 and Precinct 4-2A
Precinct 5-3 is hereby divided to create Precinct 5-3 and Precinct 5-4A
Precinct 3-2 is hereby divided to create Precinct 3-2 and Precinct 2-1A
Precinct 3-1 is hereby divided to create Precinct 3-1 and Precinct 2-1B
Precinct 5-2B is hereby renamed into Precinct 4-2B

Page 1 of 6



D1.

D2.

D3.

Precinct 4-4 is hereby divided to create Precinct 4-4 and Precinct 1-2A

Polling Location: Precincts 4-4 and 1-24 shall have a consolidated polling location at the
current polling location of Precinct 4-4,

Precinct 1-2A

Beginning at the intersection of Kentucky Ave and N 2nd St, then south on 2nd
St to its intersection with Virginia Ave, then west on Virginia Ave to its
intersection with N 3rd St, then north on N 3rd St to its intersection with
Kentucky Ave, then east on Kentucky Ave to the point of beginning.

Precinct 4-4

Precinct 4-4 shall be the prior Precinct 4-4, less and except Precinct 1-2A as
herein described.

Precinct 4-2 is hereby divided to create Precinct 4-2 and Precinct 1-3A

Polling Location: Precincts 4-2 and 1-34 shall have a consolidated polling location at the
current polling location of Precinct 4-2,

Precinct 1-3A

Beginning at the intersection of Bayou Cocodrie and Lake Concordia, then east
and southeast following the centerline of Lake Concordia and its extension to
its intersection with State Route 3196, then south on State Route 3196 to its
intersection with Fisherman Dr, then west on Fisherman Dr to its intersection
with Bayou Cocodrie, then east on the bayou to the point of beginning.

Precinct 4-2

Precinct 4-2 shall be the prior Precinct 4-2, less and except Precinct 1-3A as
herein described.

Precinct 5-1 is hereby divided to create Precinct 5-1 and Precinct 4-2A

Polling Location: _Precincts 5-1 and 4-24 shall have a consolidated polling location at the
cutrrent polling location of Precinct 5-1,

Precinct 4-2A

Beginning at the intersection of Louisiana Ave and a powerline 375 feet east of
Persimmon Mill Rd, then north on the powerline to its intersection with Black
Bayou, then east on Black Bayou to its intersection with a tributary of Black
Bayou located at (-91.584466, 31.626568), then east along the tributary to its
intersection with Louisiana Ave, then southwest on Louisiana Ave to the point

of beginning.

Page 2 of 6




D4.

D5.

Deé.

Precinct 5-1

Precinct 5-1 shall be the prior Precinct 5-1, less and except Precinct 4-2A as
herein described.

Precinct 5-3 is hereby divided to create Precinct 5-3 and Precinct 5-4A

Polling Location: Precincts 5-3 and 5-44 shall have a consolidated polling location at the

current polling location of Precinct 5-3.

Precinct 5-4A

Beginning at the intersection of Hwy 600 and Bodark Rd, then east on Bodark
Rd to its intersection with Deadening Rd, then northeast on Deadening Rd to
its intersection with Kenyon Bayou, then east on the bayou to its intersection
with the shoreline of Horseshoe Lake, then north along the shoreline to its
intersection with a canal located at (-91.732707, 31.508694), then north along
the canal to its intersection with Hwy 565, then west on the highway to its
intersection with Hwy 600, then south on Hwy 600 to the point of beginning,.

Precinct 5-3

Precinct 5-3 shall be the prior Precinct 5-3, less and except Precinct 5-4A as
herein described.

Precinct 3-2 is hereby divided to create Precinct 3-2 and Precinct 2-1A

Polling Location: Precincts 3-2 and 2-14 shall have a consolidated polling location at the
current polling location of Precinct 3-2.

Precinct 2-1A

Beginning at the intersection of Hwy 65 and Cedar St, then south on Cedar St
to its intersection with John Dale Dr, then northwest on John Dale Dr to its
intersection with Mathews St, then north on Mathews St to its intersection with
Hwy 65, then east on Hwy 65 to the point of beginning,

Precinct 3-2
Precinct 3-2 shall be the prior Precinct 3-2, less and except Precinct 2-1A as

herein described.

Precinct 3-1 is hereby divided to create Precinct 3-1 and Precinct 2-1B

Polling Location: Precincts 3-1 and 2-1B shall have a consolidated polling location at the
current polling location of Precinct 3-1.

Page 3 of 6



D7.

Precinct 2-1B

Beginning at the intersection of N Oak St and Concordia Ave, then north on
Concordia Ave to its intersection with Stampley St, then northeast on Stampley
St to its intersection with Alabama St, then north on Alabama St to its
intersection with Locust St, then northeast on Locust St {0 its intersection with
Miliigan St, the south on Milligan St to its intersection with N Oak St, then
southwest on N Oak St to the point of beginning.

Precinct 3-1

Precinct 3-1 shall be the prior Precinct 3-1, less and except Precinct 2-1B as
herein described.

Precinct 5-2B is hereby renamed into Precinct 4-2B

Polling Location: Precinct 4-2B shall maintain the current volling location as former Precinct
5-2B.

SECTION 2

A.

The redistricting plan entitled Concordia PJ-SB Plan 2022, as described below and
specifically depicted and clarified on maps, electronic shapefiles and block equivalency
files submitted to the Louisiana Secretary of State, be and is hereby adopted and such
plan shall be utilized for qualifying for elections in the Fall of 2022 and the regularly
scheduled elections in the Fall of 2022 for Concordia Parish, in accordance with
Louisiana law.

The Concordia Parish Police Jury shall be comprised of nine (9) Police Jurors with
residency requirements within each multi-member district:

Two (2) shall be elected from District 1 designated as 1A and 1B
One (1) shall be elected from District 2

Two (2) shall be elected from District 3 designated as 3A and 3B
Two (2) shall be elected from District 4 designated as 4A and 4B
One (1) shall be elected from District SA

One (1) shall be elected from District 5B

Page 4 of 6



Cl1.

C2.

C3.

C4.

C5.

Ce.

DISTRICT 1
District 1 shatl consist of Precincts 1-1, 1-2, 1-2A, 1-2B, 1-3 and 1-4
District 1A shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from:
Precincts 1-1, 1-2, 1-2A and 1-2B
District 1B shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from:
Precincts 1-3, 1-4
DISTRICT 2

District 2 shall consist of Precincts 2-1, 2-1A and 2-1B

DISTRICT 3
District 3 shall consist of Precincts 3-1, 3-2, 3-3 and 34
District 3A shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from:
Precincts 3-1 and 3-2
District 3B shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from:
Precincts 3-3 and 3-4
DISTRICT 4 |
District 4 shall consist of Precincts 4-1, 4-2, 4-2A, 4-2B, 4-3 and 4-4
District 4A shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from;
Precincts 4-3 and 4-4
District 4B shall have a residency requirement to qualify for election from:
Precincts 4-1, 4-2, 4-2A and 4-2B
DISTRICT 5A

District SA shall consist of Precincts 5-1, 5-2, 5-4 and 5-4A

DISTRICT 5B

District 5B shall consist of Precincts 5-3, 5-5 and 5-6

Page 5 of 6



Be it ordained and adopted this 9th day of May, 2022, in regular session, a motion was

made by seconded by and the votes were recorded as follows:
Yeas: Nays: Abstain: Absent:
Collin Edwards, President Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer

Page 6 of 6




RESOLUTION 22-012

Uponamotionby __ duly seconded by __, the following resolution was offered to-wit:
RESOLUTION 22-012: RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT
FOR LGAP APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury is in need of funding to purchase
equipment and assets for use by the Parish work force for the purpose of maintaining ditches and
roadways;

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury does not have sufficient funds for a capital
outlay purchases;

WHEREAS, the current equipment used to perform public works of the Parish is old,
outdated, or too expensive to repair;

WHEREAS, the Concordia Parish Police Jury will also use this equipment to aid in
assisting the municipalities and school district of the Parish;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Concordia Parish Police Jury in
regular session convened and does hereby request the funding through the LGAP 2021-2022
grant to fund the purchase of this much needed equipment;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the Concordia Parish Police Jury,
Collin Edwards, or any successor thereto, is hereby authorized to sign any and all documents

needed to procure this grant and the Secretary/Treasurer Sandi Burley or any successor thereto,
is hereby authorized to oversee the reporting and administration of the grant.

THE VOTE BEING:
YEAS: NAYS: ABSENT:  ABSTAIN:

MOTION CARRIED AND THIS RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED ON
THIS 9" DAY OF MAY 2022.

Collin Edwards, President Sandi T. Burley, Secretary/Treasurer



RESOLUTION 22-0013

Upon amotionby ___ duly seconded by ___, the following resolution was offered to-wit;
RESOLUTION 22-013: RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT
FOR CWEF APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Concordia Waterworks District is in need of funds to replace a 6,150
gallon chemical hold tank that is beyond its recommended life span;

WHEREAS, the Lake St. John Waterworks is in need of funds to purchase updated
meters to replace aged meters, updating means of monitoring leaks and usage, and provide
customers with the ability to view water usage;

WHEREAS, both water districts do not have sufficient funds for the purchase of this
equipment in which to provide better control measures to their systems;

WHEREAS, the Concordia Waterworks District improvements will affect all 2,300
households serviced by the water plant

WHEREAS, the Lake St. John Waterworks will continue to use the funds to replace the 3
remaining 280 meters needed to upgrade equipment to aid in the relief of repair costs and
expedited monitoring of any issues to water lines;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Concordia Parish Police Jury did in
regular session convened does hereby request funding through a CWEF 2021-2022 grant to fund
the purchase of this much needed equipment;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the Concordia Parish Police Jury,
Collin Edwards or any successor thereto, is hereby authorized to sign any and all documents
needed to procure this grant and for Sandi Burley, Secretary/Treasurer or any successor thereto is ‘
hereby authorized to sign and submit all documents needed for the administration and reporting }
requirements of the grant.

THE VOTE BEING:
YEAS NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

MOTION CARRIED AND THIS RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED ON
THIS 9" DAY OF MAY, 2022,

Collin Edwards, President Sandi T. Burley, Secretary/Treasurer



RESOLUTION 22-014

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE CONCORDIA SENTINEL AS THE
OFFICIAL JOURNAL FOR CONCORDIA PARISH

WHEREAS, the Secretary of State requires the Parish to appoint an official journal of the parish
each year;

WHEREAS, the Police Jury must establish and name the Concordia Sentinel as the official
journal of the Parish for purposes of meeting the requirements of Article III, Section 13 of the
Constitution of Louisiana,

BE IT RESOLVED, in regular session, the Concordia Parish Police Jury convened to appoint the
Concordia Sentinel as the Official Journal of the Parish;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Secretary/Treasurer shall complete and submit the Official
Parish Journal Certificate to the Secretary of State to reflect the renewal of the Concordia
Sentinel as the official journal of the Parish.

BE IT RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, on a motion made by ___and seconded by ___ on this 9%
day of May 2022, in regular session, and the votes were recorded as follows:

Yeas: Nays: Absent: Abstain:
Passed: Failed:

Collin Edwards, President Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer



b

© 1:36 PM CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY

05/05/22

Open Purchase Orders Detail

April 2022
Date Num ~ Name Memo Rev'd ~ Amount
015479 - OFFICE EXPENSE/GF
015470 - Office Supply-FinanAdmin/GF
04/05/2022 G-12150 SMITH PRINTING GENERAL FUND LASER CHECKS 0 168.15
04/05/2022 G-12151 COMMUNITY COFFEE CO. COFFEE & COFFEE SUPPLIES 0 161.40
04/05/2022 G-12149 VISA ‘ AMAZON- OFFICE SUPPLIES (PJ) 0 208.84
04/19/2022 G-12163 CENL_A ARTESIAN WATER 5 5GAL BOTTLES OF WATER 0 39.75
Total 015470 - Office Supply-FinanAdmin/GF & 578.14
Total 015479 - OFFICE EXPENSE/GF 0 578.14
015514 - BLDGIGRNDS MAINT./GF
015515 - Maint. of Grounds/GF
04/05/2022 G-12152 HOME HARDWARE/BLU...  PLAY SAND 4/27/22 0 9.18
04/07/2022 G-12161 COOK LAWN & TRACTOR  BATTERY 3] 122,08
Total 015515 - Maint. of Grounds/GF 0 131.26
015620 - Maint. of BIdg/GF
04/05/2022 G-12152 HOME HARDWARE/BLU... BULBS 4/5/22 0 77.94
04/05/2022 G-12152 HOME HARDWARE/BLU... TRIMMER LINE 4/28/22 0 42.99
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION DUST MOPS 4/6/22 Q 44,57
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4/13/22 0 31.45
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION AIR FRESHENERS 4/20/22 0 93.41
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION MATS 4/27/22 : 0 127.90
04/07/2022 G-12155 .LONG'S PREFERRED PR.... MULITFOLD & SINGLEFOLD TOWELS 0 260.00
04/G7/2022 G-12157 PARKER WHOLESALE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0 375.29
04/07/2022 G-12159 BIG M SUPPLY CQ. HAND SOAP & MOPS 0 68.75
04/07/2022 G-12159 BIG M SUPPBLY CO. : CARPET FRESH 0 33.94
04/08/2022 G-12162 WALMART COMMUNITY ... TARPS 4/8/22 4] 20.62
04/08/2022 G-12162 WALMART COMMUNITY ...  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4/19/22 0 23.20
04/27/2022 G-12154 BAKER DISTRIBUTING C... FREON & DYE 4] 1,215.29
Total 015520 - Maint. of Bldg/GF 0 2,415.35
015526 - Vehicle Maintenance&Fuel/GF _
04/05/2022 G-12149 VISA MURPHY USA- FUEL CRTHSE TRUCK C 82.23
Total 015526 - Vehicle Maintenance&Fusl/GF 0 82.23
Total Q15514-- BLDGIGRNDS MAINT./GF 0 2,628.84
015562 - Courthouse A/C & Chiller/GF
04/01/2022 G-12092 TRANE US INC BOILER REFPLACEMENT 1 79,492 31
Total 015562 - Courthouse A/C & Chiller/GF 1 79,492 31
" 015566 - Maint. of Bldg&Grnds-Jail/GF
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION WET MOPS & CLEANER 4/5/22 0 67.81
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4113/22 8] 86.45
04/06/2022 G-12153 CINTAS CORPORATION WET MOPS & CLEANERS 4/20/22 0 67.81
04/06/2022. G-12153 CINTAS CORPCRATION WET MOPS & CLEANER 4/27/22 Q 61.87
04/07/2022 G-12158 LONG'S PREFERRED PR... TISSUE & MULTIFOLD TOWELS 0 300.50
04/0772022 G-12158 PARKER WHOLESALE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0 312.61
04/07/2022 G-12160 BIG M SUPPLY CO. HAND SOAP 0 3477
04/22/2022 G-12164 OLSEN ELECTRIC CO. WORK DONE IN JAIL 0 0.00
Total 015566 - Maint. of Bidg&Grnds-Jail/GF 0 932.12

Page 1



' CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY

1:35 PM
06/05/22 Open Purchase Orders Detail
' April 2022
Date - Num ~ Name " Memo Rev'd Amount
035732 - Shop Supply/DR ) ‘ .
04/01/2022 D-10821 COMMUNITY COFFEE CO. ~ COFFEE & COFFEE SUPPLIES SHOP 0 104.10
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS . KLEEN DEF 3/25/22 0 36.00
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS SHOVEL 3/28/22 0 34.60
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS GREASE 3/20/22 0 - 50.32
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS FT CHUCK 3/29/22 0 6.29
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS KLEEN DEF 0 450.00
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS MOTOR CLEANER & STARTING FLUL... 0 37.49
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS BLACK TAP 4/6/22 0 19.99
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS WRENCHS & CLIPS 4/19/22 0 20.13
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS TOWELS, JB80, & GREASE 4/25/22 0 92.64
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS BINDER CHAIN & CLEVIS HOOKS 4/2... 0 95.97
04/06/2022 D-10822 DELTA PARTS WRENCHS 4/28/22 0 52.67
04/06/2022 D-10823 CINTAS CORPORATION MATS & SCRAPER 4/6/22 0 10.68
04/06/2022 D-10823 CINTAS CORPORATION MATS & SCRAPER 4/13/22 0 10.68
04/06/2022 D-10823 CINTAS CORPORATION MATS & SCRAPER 4/20/22 0 10.68
04/06/2022 D-10823 CINTAS CORPORATION MATS & SCRAPER4/27/22 0 10.68
04/07/2022 D-10824 D&T WHOLESALE INC. VARIOUS SHOP SUFPLIES 4/6/22 ] 239.63
04/07/2022 D-10824 D&T WHOLESALE INC. KLEENGAURD & EYEWEAR 4/8/22 0 107.46
04/11/2022 D-10825 HOME HARDWARE/BLU... COOLER 0 16.00
04/26/2022 D-10832 VISA AMAZON- SECURITY CAMERAS 0 292.89
Total 035732 - Shop Supply/DR 0o 1,698.81
035755 - Capital Qutlay/DR
035758 - Culverts/DR ’
04/01/2022 D-10817 SOUTHERN CULVERT CO. LGAP FY 19-20 0 8,000.00
04/27/2022 D-10834 CO-HEIR 0 0.00
Total 035758 - Culverts/DR 0 8,000.00
Total 035755 - Capital Outlay/DR 0 8,000.00
055719 - Supply/SWD
04/12/2022 SWD-197  VISA 0 0:00
04/28/2022 SWD-198  ATER WAREHOUSE A/C COMPRESSOR, FILTER & DRTER 0 475.50
Total 055719 - Supply/SWD 0 475.50
TOTAL. ' 1 305,463.82

Page 3



STATUTORY PAYMENTS
" GONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY

APRIL 2022

GENERAL FUND - :
SHERIFF OFFIGE PRISONER CARE HOUSING 04/01/22  $15,417.80 CK#26697
AUTO-CHLOR EQUIPMENT LEASE (JAIL) 04/08/22 370.00 CK#26702
COMPUTER CONSULTANT APRIL MANAGED SERVICES & CLD BACKUP  ~ 04/08/22 620.00 CK#26704
CONGORDIA ELECTRIC UTILITIES- DRPK 11.14, LYHT E 11.14 04/08/22 45.07 CK#26705

_  LYHT 11.65, PSML 11.14 ‘ o
CONCORDIA SENTINEL MARCH BILLING 04/08/22 322,50 CK#26706
ENTERGY UTILITIES- VIDALIA ST LIGHTS 04/08/22 99.50 CK#26707
NATCHEZ TELEPHONE & SEC SYS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT (ROV) 04/08/22 126.00 CK#26710
OUACHITA PARISH CORR GNTR JUVENILE PRISONER CARE HOUSING 04/08/22 1,636.18 CK#26711
TOWN OF VIDALIA UTILITIES- OLD CRTHSE 04/08/22 249.66 CK#26713
ENTERGY UTILITIES- PANOLA WOODS 04/18/22 31.92 CK#26738
ADVANCE OFFICE SYSTEMS COPIER MAINTANCE (PJ) 04/25/22 167.91 CK#26741
ENTERGY UTILITIES- DOTY & BLACK BAYOU RD 04/25/22 95.76 CK#26472
INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTEMS COURTHOUSE MONITORING (OLD & NEW) 04/25/22 65.52 CK#26743
PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE METER LEASE (PJ) 04/25/22 159.00 CK#26746
SECURITY MANAGEMENT WOMEN'S PRISONER CARE HOUSING 04/25/22 84720 CK#26746
SPARKLIGHT BUSINESS. FIBER INTERNET 04125122 650.00 CK#26747
TOWN OF VIDALIA UTILITIES- NW CRT 10,975.49; SHED 556.86 pa;2s/22  11,532.35 CK#26749
TOTAL GENERAL FUND $32,436.46
HIGHWAY FUND _
SOUTHLAND TRUCK LEASING DUMP TRUCK LEASE 04/28/22  $1,750.00 CK#7773
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND $1,750.00
DRAINAGE FUND _
CONGCORDIA ELECTRIC UTILITIES- BARN 471.33, FRG COMP BLD 8570  04/08/22 $557.03 CK#11751
TOWN OF JONESVILLE UTILITIES- BARN 04/08/22 415.71 CK#11752
CONCODIA WATERWORKS UTILITIES- BARN 04/08/22 45.55 CK#11754
MOBILE MONITORING GPS BILLING . 04/18/22 534.27 CK#11768
BRANDTEGH APRIL INTERNET BILLING 04/25/22 - 162.50 CK#11770
TOTAL URGENT CARE WORKER'S COMP- DAVIS SMITH 04/25/22 180.00 CK#11771
BRANDTEGCH MARCH INTERNET BILLING 04/28/22 162,50 CK#11772
SOUTHLAND TRUCK LEASING DUMP TRUCK LEASE 04/28/22 1,750.00 CK#11773
TOTAL DRAINAGE FUND $3,807.56
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND

UTILITIES- MONT COMP BLD  28.06 04/08/22 $58.44 CK#5846
FROG COMP 15.19

TOTAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL $58.44
LAW ENFORCEMNET WITNESS FEES
TOTAL LAW ENFORGEMENT WITNESS FEES $0.00
TOTAL STATUTORY PAYMENTS $38,052.46



St wiv Sew LUy rFarlsn Uept O Ravenya —-- CONCORDIA PARISH P J

CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT APPLICATION

. ILEABE PRIND oot Wit \* . h‘_
Name: {LLEGAL) Residence Addrops: (IF LESS THAN 3 VEARS INCLUDE PREVIOUS ADDRESS)
Walling Addreso: (F DIFFERENT THAN REBIDENGE ADDRESS) Flome TeElephqna'

Trade Name of Business: : Business Telephone:
T s, NEWE Ve \., XN

Location of Business: Business riptiony: {Type ot Businesa)

LSO o &mgsu\m
Saclal Sacurlty Number:
4 i o

stato Revenue &i‘l Tﬂﬂﬂtlﬂ enis atlon Number. ' Parish Ravenuo i axatlon Relatmuon Number:

?j!'a,jgﬁl Qﬂg?ﬁ&(‘ﬁw
Ddte of Birth: Ptace of Blrth; . Are you 16 years of age? Sex;

Yes y_No__ - M__RA
Are you a cltlzen of the 1197 Ara you & naturalized citizen?  Are you a citizen of Loulslana?
Yas\_’_/“hlu_m 4 Yos_"_‘{ﬂou YOIV_/ No __

- yl
Rave you resided continuously In'the State of Louislana for the past two years?  Yes X No_

]
Ara you the sole owner of this busineas? ~ Yes ¥ _No___

Has there ever been an occaslon whereby you have used a name other than the given name within thie application?
If a0, ploase give detalls

MUST ATTACH: {1} State ilquor permit on appilcation with
newspapar tear sheet (publication requlved)

{2) Parlsh Revenue and Taxation Clearance

Cortificata
(3) Anplication Fas - Certitied Funds
Ondy
New Businossea Applications: 1, 2, & 3
Renewal Applications: 283 only Poarmit Year: g?‘z,!
PERMIT FEES ' Permit Application For;
Besr Permite Class A $75.00 Now Businegs __ Yee '/No
Class B $ 80.00 Renewal _* Yes ___ No
Wholensals $ 180.00
Typa of Parmit:
Liquor Permits Class A $ 800.00 J/
Clasa B $ 600.00 Beer Parmit Class A___ Glass 8 ¥ Wholesale ___
Wholesale § 500.00 Liquor Permit Class A - Claga G ¥ Whaolesalp

{502 roverse slide)

RECE.IVED 04-28-"22 11:56  FROM- T0-  CONC PARISH PJ P0001/0002

@oot/soo0z



- /’_2,5 44

CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT APPLICATION.

PLURT !'WW o3 Y

Busi riess Telephone

Name: (LEGAL} : ' Residence Address: (IF LESS THAN 3 YEARS INCLUDE PREVIOUS ADDRESS)
ﬁgﬁﬂ/('/ﬂ// 5’*’?); ///‘«/ _ 7/5/ /,/afo At i Hhaferay L4 773 5/
Mmllnq Address: (IF DIFFERENT THAN RL*:IDF“NCE: AUDRESS} . Hmno Te!aptmne _

P iy g e ey Do sy - '

Trade Name of Busmess
B - R0

Frre ﬂ} r.; ..;; o !.f__,r‘;, et

- Lovatiop of Buziixﬁéz Busmess Description {‘! yp# of Business} -

LiED ;"%Z,f;ﬁ,;r A28 g Tores | Lgp TrZEY ey - i 7 L
- Soclal Securify Ndmber: .  Fogleral Idmfifmrmu"ﬂ Mumbser ©  Drives's L’i;:ense.Numbai"mld State of Issuing:
: '@@’ﬁé‘%’ ?
- ‘State Reveni® and Taxation Registration Number: Parish Revenue and Taxataon Reglstration Number:
Y, ; BA
Date of Birth: . Place of Birtiv “Are you 18 years of age? . Sex:
'  Yes i No__ LM__F

11%,/1,» el u,:

N

Are you a citizen of the US_? Are you a naturalized citizen? - Aro you a citizen of Louisiana?

“Yesiz No___ . " Yes . No_ _ - Yes ZANo

' Have you reslded conﬂnuously in the State of Louisiana for the past two years? Yes . No____

" Are you the sole ownerof this business?  Yes S N

"Has there ever been an occaslon whereby you have used a name other than the given name mthin this application?
- so, please give detalls

. MUST ATTACH: (1) State liguor pémit on application with
: newspaper tear sheet {publication required)

{2) Parish Revenue and Taxation Clearance
" Certificate

(3) Appﬂcatlon Fee - Certified Funds N,
Only ' T PR
I3 Bl e Tt

L

LA FEa

New Bus‘tnesses Applucaﬁons' 1,2,83

Renewal Applications: 2 & 3 only o  [Pormit v,;,g.ra W
&"’.Fl
PERMIT FEES - ; ' : Parmit Apullbation f’éﬁ " L s
Beer Permits  ClassA '$ 75.00 New Busiiigas ___ Yes & no't ap [ W,
Class B $60.00 Renewal '~ Yes __ No ,;gu--
. ‘Wholesate ~ $150.00 o A e,
; ' © {Type of Permit: :
Liquor Permits Class A : $ 560.00
Class B $ 500.00 Beer Permit ClassA___ Class B - Wholesale ___

Wholesale § 500.00 Liquor Permit Class A___ Class B - Wholesale

{see reverse side)



2472872022 THU 1530 FAX 318 336 1549 Parish Dept of Revenus --~+ CONCORDIA PARIEH F J Ig0vl/uue

/

CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT APPLICATION

Al FANT OR TS

Namo: (LEGAL) Residencs Address: (IF LESS THAN 3 YEARS INCLUDE PREVIOUS ADDRESS)
SWAMP DOG L.LC

Mallfng Address: (IF DIFFERENT THAN RESIDENCE ADDRESS) Home Talaphons:
PO BOX 321473, FLOWOOD, MS 392132 318.757.4303

Trade Nama of Businesa: Businass Telaphana:
SPOKANE RESORT LLC 318.757.43073

Looation of Buginess: “Bueinoss Devoription: (Type of Business)

4269 HWY 568, FERRIDAY, LA 71334 STORE & CABIN/ROOM RENTALS

Booil Soourity Number: _ Federnl identfication Number:  Driver's Uisanse Number and State of lasuing:

#0704
State Ravenue and Taxation Registration NumPper: Fariah Ravanue and Texation Regletretion Number:
BRASRPQPCR B CONCORDIA  @uponssh_
Date of Birth: Place of Birth: Are you 10 years of age? [-TTE
*07.20.1961  *NATCHEZ, M5 Yor X No__ M X

Are you a citizan of the UR? Are yoM & naturailzad eitizon?  Are you a citizon of Loulslana?
Yos' X No __ Yes' X nNo . Yes'X No__

Have you resided continuously In the State of Loulslans for the past two years?  Yes "5, No _

Are you the sole owner of this businesa?  Yes ___No A

MMM
Has there over been an aocapion wharaby you have ussd a nams other then the glven name within this application?

if so, ploans give datalia

MUST ATTACH:  {1) Siate liquor permit on epplicstion with *PIHS INFORMATION IS FOR GENA GARRITY. MANAGER

nawapapar tear shest (publication raquired)

{2) Purigh Revenue und Taxation GClearance
Cartlfioate

{3} Application Fee - Cortified Funds
Oniy
New Butinwases Applications: 1,2, 8 3 '
Renswal Applications: 2 & 3 only Pormit Year: 2028
PERMIT FERS Pormit Applioation Fer
Beer Pormits Claus A $ 78,00 New Business ___Yes ,_“,,: No
Clasa B $ 60.00 Runswal _*_Yea __ No
Wholesgle $ 160,00
‘typo of Rarmix
Liquor Permity Clang A § 800.00 v
Glass B $ #60.00 Beer Porvit Class A ____Clase B _¥ Wholesale |
Wholsania & 600,00 Liguar Permit Clana A Ghwe B ___ Wholosale
(wu9 roveree sids)

RECEIVED 04-28-'22 15:37  FROM- T0-  CONC PARISH PJ P0001/0002




W W W A MWy L OLLPLL

WS L Wi neopvoLuuos

TTTT LGYNLURWL A FHaRLADO Fod

CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT APPLICATION

gvviL/ivve

Name: (CEQAL) Realdenca Address: (IF LES THAN 3 VEARS INGLUDE PREVIOUS ADDRESS)
SWAMP DOG LLC

Maliing Addrasa: (IE DIFFERENT THAN RESIDENCE ADDRESS) Home Telephone:
PO BOX 321473, FLOWOQOD, M5 139232 318.757.4303

Trade Nemo of Business: Business Telophone:
FROZEN SPOKANE 318.757.4303

Location of Busineas:

4269 HWY 568, FERRIDAY, LA 71334

~Husinoes Desaription: (Type of Businees)

BAR

Joclal Sacurtty

Number:  Federl identiostlon Jumblr:

St manua nnd ‘i‘mﬂon chlnrntlun Numbar:

Oiiver's Licenss Number and 8tate of issuing:

LG Poanty—

Pariah Revenue and Taxation Regietration Numbar;

3,5z CONCORDIA
Date of Birth: Placa of Birth; Are o 18 yoats of 8pa? Sox:
*07.20.1961  *NATCHIEZ, MS Yor X No__ _wXe
Are you a ¢lthion of the L1872 At you a naturaiizad citizen?  Are you & titlzan of Louisiana?
Yoo ' X No Yoo X No___

Have you resided contlnuously In the State of Loulslana for the past two yeara?

Yoo L No

Ara you the nal

w ownar of this busineas®™ Yea__ No A

Has thore ever bash an eooaslon whersby you have used @ name other than the given neme within this appiication?
i »o, ploass plvo datalls

MuST ATTACH:

New Businsuoys Appllcations: 1,2, 8 3
Renewal Applications: 2 & 3 only Permit Yoar: _d03
PEAMIT FEES Parmil Appliostion For:
Beer Pormits  Glass A $ 75.00 New Busin Yo Y Y No
Clase B $ 60,00 Renawal V'
Wholsaale $ 180,00
Typa of Pormit:

Uquor Permite Claas A £ 800.00

Clusg B $ 800.00 Baor Permit Clawo A 7 / ines B ___ Wholaaalo ____

Wholesals § 500.00 Liquar Permit Gless A ulan a_ — Wiotesale __

{es® raverao alde)

RECEIVED 04-28-' 22

(1) Stata Hguor permit on application with
nowepapar lear shest {(publication requirad)

(2) Parish Revenue and Taxation Clearance
Cortificate

{3} Appilaation Fea - Cortifisd Funds
Only

* THIS INFORMATION 15 FOR GENA GARRITY, MANAGER

15:40 ° FROM-

CONC PARISH PJ

P0001,/0002



CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT APPLICATION

phu L iumt}mm QU BV S Toee o S ‘reﬁ"'t'&{

' Ndm@ (LE(:AL} ) o hesiden(eAddress (IF LESS THAN 3“N’AR INCLUDE PREVIOUS ADDRESS) -
0. Wk Ay \J(E“ SO A ST AAR i'f“.ﬂ"d{‘x{tﬁ"_” [(} e ) i 1535
Maiting hddr&m; {IF DE-FERENT THANWRES frJHQCL AE‘)!)RIME:E.) _ Home Telephone: _
L)Lag;l(?\i‘” . SA”H - _ : : AN -4 - ‘ {{ )
Trada Name of Business: _ : : : _ ~ Business Telephonn . .
el M N ‘”‘“ VA \J voa e l M Ve Cowenience Sshpr e
' Locatlon of Busmess . o . Busingss Deami;nmn (Type of Business) - _

: Stata Rvenue and 'asalmn Regis!rat:on Number' R - Parish R ekus i T&xation Registiation Num ber

E Daﬁé of Birth; : Ptace of Birth: : - Are you 18 years of age? Sex:

vwhwo o Km_r

L Ate you a citizen of the USZ  Are you a naturalized citizen? . Are you a citizen of Louislana?
- Ve-s)g_ No_ . . Yes No§§ .Ves___.NoX'_

' Have you resldeti continuously in the State of i.ouisiana for the pasttwo years? - Yes __ No~

-Are you the sole owner of this. husiﬂess? Yes N(};gjg.a_

' Has there ever been an occasion whereby you have used a name other than the given name within this appiication?

- lfso, please give details ?‘\BL
. P

i i

" MUST ATTACH: (1) State liguor peﬁhlt on application with
SR newspaper tear sheet {publication required)

- [2) Parish Revenue and Taxation Clearance

Certiﬂcaﬂe Cien
' {3) Applicaﬂon Fr’e (‘emﬁms Funds
_ Only <
"New Businssses Applicatmns 1 2,83 A s
Renewal Applications: 2 & 3 only f e -~ |Permit Year: @0
PERMIT- FEES - o e R Permit Applic'atk'm For:’
Beer Permits Class A $75.00 _ New Businiess ___Yes _* No
- Class B~ .- $.60.00. Ronewal = Yes . No :
" Wholesale - $Hs 0!) o iy
_ o Type of Pamiit:
Liguor Permits Class A . $ 500.00 »
: ‘Class B - $600.00 Beer Permit ClassA__ ClassB - Wholesale ___
Wholesale _ £ 560.00 Liquor Permit Class A __ Class B _ Wholesale

(see reverse side) L e e



HAULED & SPREAD 15 YDS 610 FOR
42122.01 4/21/2022 KNOCKER ROAD ROADS - REPAIR RD REPAIR

TRAVELED TO MONTEREY TO HELP
42122.02  4/21/2022 HERBERT CROUCH ROAD SHOP WORK BOBBY C CHANGE BLADES
42122.03 4/21/2022 GREEN ACRES STREET DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER REMOVED BEAVER DAMS

HAULED DISEL & ROUND UP TO
42122.04  4/21/2022 PARISH HAULING MATERTAL COURTHOUSE

PICKED LIMBS ON THE LAKE &
42122.05  4/21/2022 LAKE SAINT JOHN DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER VIDATLA AREA
42122.06  4/21/2022 PARISH DITCHES - MISC SPRAY DITCHES AROUND TRACK
42122.07 4/21/2022 PARISH DITCHES - MISC SPRAY DITCHES ON HWY 15

SPRAY DITCHES AROUND POST
42122.08 4/21/2022 PARISH DITCHES - MISC OFFICE IN FERRIDAY

GRADED PLOUDEN BY, HERBERT
42122.09 4/21/2022 PARISH ROADS - GRADING CROUCH, SUNRISE, FORMAN
42122.10  4/21/2022 PARISH HAULING MATERIAL DUMPED MONTEREY DUMPSTER

REMOVED BEAVER DAM ON
42122.11 4/21/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERROUNDTREE PROPERTY

PICKED LIMBS ON THE LAKE &
4252201 4/25/2022 LAKE SAINT JOHN DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER VIDAILA AREA

REMOVED DEBRIS FROM RD ON

BAYOU DR & CHECKED RDS AFTER
42522.02  4/25/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERRAIN OUT

CHECKED DRAINAGE AFTER
42522.03  4/25/2022 MOOSE LODGE ROAD DITCHES - MISC RAINOUT
42522.04  4/25/2022 PERSIMMON MILL ROAD DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERREMOVED BEAVER DAM

MEASURED FOR CULVERT SIZE @

WHITEHALL & CHECKED
42522.05 4/25/2022 PARISH DITCHES - MISC DRAINAGE




REMOVED BEAVER DAM @

42622.01  4/26/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER WHITEHALL
42622.02  4/26/2022 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS ROADS - MISC CUT THE RD & SHOP WORK
REMOVED BEAVER DAM BEHIND
42622.03  4/26/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERMONTEREY CO-0OP
42622.04  4/26/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER DUMPSTER MASH IN MONTEREY
PICKED LIMBS ON THE LAKE &
42622.05  4/26/2022 LAKE SAINT JOHN DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER VIDAILA AREA
GRADED WILDCOW, JJ PRUITT,
42722.01  4/27/2022 WILDCOW ROAD ROADS - GRADING FLAHERTY, & COMO
CLEANED OUT DITCHES & HAULED
42722.02  4/27/2022 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS DITCHES - CLEAN OUT EQUIP
4272203  4/27/2022 GREEN ACRES STREET DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER REMOVED BEAVER DAM
42722.04  4/27/2022 PARISH CULVERTS - MISC INSTALLED NEW CULVERT
42722.05 4/27/2022 PARISH CULVERTS - MISC HELPED INSTALL NEW CULVERT
42822.01  4/28/2022 LAKE SAINT JOHN DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER PICKED UP LIMBS
42822.02  4/28/2022 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS CULVERTS - MISC REPLACED OLD CULVERT
CLEANED OUT DEBRIS FOR
42822.03  4/28/2022 PANOLA WOODS DITCHES - CLEAN OUT DRAINAGE
HAULED ONE LOAD OF DIRT TO
42822.04 4/28/2022 PARISH SHOP WORK WHITEHALL & PUSHED 610 (@ SHOP
GRADER BROKE DOWN, CHANGED
42822.05  4/28/2022 PARISH SHOP WORK BLADES
42822.06 4/28/2022 COMO ROAD ROADS - GRADING GRADED FOR MAINT
42822.07 4/28/2022 R H. HAMILTON ROAD ROADS - GRADING GRADED FOR MAINT
42822.08 4/28/2022 FRAZIER ROAD ROADS - GRADING GRADED FOR MAINT
42822.09  4/28/2022 PARISH CULVERTS - CLEAN QUT REMOVED BEAVER DAMS
42922.01  4/29/2022 UPPER LEVEE ROAD ROADS - REPAIR FILLED HOLES WITH 610
4292202 4/29/2022 WATKINS ROADS - REPAIR FILLED HOLES WITH 610
42922.03  4/29/2022 BOB RIFE ROAD ROADS - REPAIR FILLED HOLES WITH 610




S R R i

RS LR

5322201  5/2/2022 PARISH ) HAULING EQUIPMENT HAULED EQUIP FROM JOB TO JOB
522202  5/2/2022 HERBERT CROUCH ROAD HAULING EQUIPMENT HAULED EQUIP & SPREAD 610
ASST IN MOVING EQUIP
5222.03  5/2/2022 PARISH HAULING EQUIPMENT {(OPERATOR)
3222.04  5/2/2022 SMART LANE HAULING MATERIAL HAULED 610 FOR RD REPAIR
5222.05  5/2/2022 TOWNSEND LANE HAULING MATERIAL HAULED 610 FOR RD REPAIR
REMOVED BEAVER DAMS ON
5222.06  5/2/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER PARISH DITCH IN WILDSVILLE
REMOVED BEAVER DAMS ON
5322.01  5/3/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERPARISH DITCH IN WILDSVILLE
PICKED UP & DUMPED MONTEREY
5322.02  5/3/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER DUMPSTER
532203 5/3/2022 BODARK ROAD DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENERREMOVED BEAVER DAM
5322.04  5/3/2022 RED RIVER LANDING ROAD ROADS - GRADING GRADED FOR MAINT
3322.05  5/3/2022 SLOCUM LEVEE ROAD ROADS - GRADING GRADED FOR MAINT
HAULED & SPREAD 5 YDS 610 FOR
5322.06  5/3/2022 DOTY ROAD ROADS - REPAIR RD REPAJR
CLEANED BEAVER DAM FROM
PARISH DITCH BEHIND ALLEN
532207  5/3/2022 PARISH DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER WHITEHEAD PER BRAD
5422.01  5/4/2022 BODARK ROAD DEBRIS REMOVAL - GENER REMOVED BEAVER DAM
5422.02  5/4/2022




CORRESPONDENCE
FROM
BOARDS
~ AND
COMMITTEES



" 6569 Hwy 84 (P.O. Box 111)
Ferriday, Louisiana 71334
(318) 757-6551

PUBLIC NOTICE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, April 26, 2022
5:00 PM

Location: Board Room at Trinity Medical

I Call to Order
i, Prayer
. Roll Call

THIS IS A PUBLIC HEARING — anyone wishing to address the Board or comment on any agenda item for today’s
meeting please come forward.

V. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting held March 22, 2021
v, Financial Report — Spencer Halder, CFO

VI Administration Report — Nekeisha Smith, CEO
1. Hospital Update

VII. Management Repart — Neely Greene, COO
1. Approval of the following Policies and Procedures
a. Lab-Chem/Hemao/Urine Policy and Procedure
b. Emergency Preparedness Policy and Procedure
c. QI Policy and Procedure

VI, Appointments and Resignations

X, Strategic Planning (Reserve the right to enter Executive Session)
X New Business

Xt Adjourn

The Board of Commissianers reserves the right to enter into
Executive Session Pursuant to LA.R.5.42:61.1 [A}(2)

Quality Care, Compassionate Service



MR 2222

Regular board meeting of Concordia Waterworks District No. 1, March 15, 2022,
Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m., Jean Fairbanks, Presiding.

INVOCATION: Warren Enterkin

ROLL CALL:  All commissioners present.

VISITORS: Charles Renfrow, Manger; Randall Butts; Janice Ford

Mike Sanders made a motion to adopt as written the minutes of the February 15, 2022 board
meeting. Don Linder seconded and motion carried.

Warren Enterkin made a motion to approve the pay estimate for $32,295.50 to Diamond
Enterprise for work on the Elevated Tank project. Catherine Cartwright seconded and motion
carried.

Warren Enterkin made a motion to pay Bryant Hammett & Associates the amount of $2,222.50
for the Elevated Tank project. Catherine Cartwright seconded and motion carried.

Catherine Cartwright made a motion to approve the Delta Fuel bill for February 2022 for the
amount of $1,946.85. Don Linder seconded and motion carried.

Mike Sanders made a motion to approve the bifls and purchase orders for March 2022 Warren
Enterkin seconded and motion carried.

Warren Enterkin made a motion to adopt the February 2022 monthly budget. Catherine
Cartwright seconded and motion carried.

Mrs. Fairbanks declared the meeting over at 7:35 p.m.

A Furibent,

RESIDENT




